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Jia Le (LKK Auto)

From: Jia Le (LKK Auto)
Sent: Tuesday, 21 July 2020 9:50 AM
To: GERALD POH WEE BIN
Subject: Accident involving YL 1890 G and XE 2631 E on 26/3/2019 Our Ref: 

19/19/19/VC00/021588 [External Confidential] *** LKK REF: CC4/LPC19005557/da3 
Attachments: RE: Accident involving YL 1890 G and XE 2631 E on 26/3/2019 Our Ref: 

19/19/19/VC00/021588 [External Confidential] *** LKK REF: CC4/LPC19005557/da3 

Dear Gerald, 
 
Third party repairer did not arrange to survey till date. Therefore, we will cancel this case. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via 
email.  Submission of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much 
regretted. 
 
Best Regards, 

Chan Jia Le | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256 3561 | email: Jiale@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN [mailto:geraldpoh@lonpac.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, 27 March 2019 11:31 AM 
To: admin1@kkimhin.com.sg 
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; assignments@lkkauto.com 
Subject: RE: Accident involving YL 1890 G and XE 2631 E on 26/3/2019 [External Confidential] 
 
Lonpac External - Confidential 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Our Ref        : 19/19/19/VC00/021588 
 
 
Dear Shuman, 
 
We are unable to comment on liability as our insured 
has yet to lodge the report. 
 
In the meantime, we shall appoint LKK Auto Consultants 
Pte Ltd to conduct the survey.   
 
 
Aside to LKK – Attn : Nivtha 
                                Please proceed accordingly.  
 
 
Best Regards 
Gerald Poh 
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Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 
300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555 
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706 

 
 
 
Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised external parties only. 

From: admin1@kkimhin.com.sg [mailto:admin1@kkimhin.com.sg]  
Sent: Wednesday, 27 March, 2019 10:41 AM 
To: MT_Claim_SG 
Cc: service@kkimhin.com.sg; 'Sandra Khong'; simon@kkimhin.com.sg; survey@kkimhin.com.sg; 
survey2@kkimhin.com.sg 
Subject: Accident involving YL 1890 G and XE 2631 E on 26/3/2019 
 
Your ref: XE 2631 E 
Our ref: YL  1890 G 
 
Dear all, 
 
Enclosed the GIA report of our client YL 1890 G, who was hit by your insured XE 2631 E, on 26/3/2019. 
 
Vehicle is not in yet, we will forward estimate once ready. 
 
Kindly appoint surveyor and advise liability. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Best Regards, 
Shuman 
K. Kim Hin Auto Pte Ltd 
Tel: 6452 7018 Fax: 6458 3895 
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